

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

House BILL NO. 201

INTRODUCED BY Kreuzler Hagenar Lynch Gillon Keaton

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REQUIRED FREQUENCY FOR INVENTORYING COUNTY TOOLS, MACHINERY, AND EQUIPMENT FROM ANNUALLY TO BIENNIALY; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2111, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2111, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2111. Inventory of county tools and equipment. ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The board of county commissioners ~~to~~ shall biennially prepare and file with the county clerk and recorder an ~~annual~~ inventory covering all county tools, machinery, and equipment."

-END-

APPROVED BY COM ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

House BILL NO. 201

INTRODUCED BY

Kreuzler

Hagener

Lynch

Gellon

Deutsch

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REQUIRED FREQUENCY FOR INVENTORYING COUNTY TOOLS, MACHINERY, AND EQUIPMENT FROM ANNUALLY TO BIENNIALY; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2111, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2111, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2111. Inventory of county tools and equipment. ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The board of county commissioners ~~to~~ shall biennially prepare and file with the county clerk and recorder an ~~annual~~ inventory covering all county tools, machinery, and equipment."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

House BILL NO. 201

INTRODUCED BY Kreuzler Hagner Lynch Gellison Quintana

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REQUIRED FREQUENCY FOR INVENTORYING COUNTY TOOLS, MACHINERY, AND EQUIPMENT FROM ANNUALLY TO BIENNIALLY; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2111, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2111, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2111. Inventory of county tools and equipment. ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The board of county commissioners ~~te-~~ shall biennially prepare and file with the county clerk and recorder an ~~annual~~ inventory covering all county tools, machinery, and equipment."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

House BILL NO. 201

INTRODUCED BY *Krenzler* *Hagner* *Lynch* *Gellison* *Quintana*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REQUIRED FREQUENCY FOR INVENTORYING COUNTY TOOLS, MACHINERY, AND EQUIPMENT FROM ANNUALLY TO BIENNIALY; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2111, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2111, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2111. Inventory of county tools and equipment. ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The board of county commissioners ~~te-~~ shall biennially prepare and file with the county clerk and recorder an ~~annual~~ inventory covering all county tools, machinery, and equipment."

-END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 201
2 INTRODUCED BY KRENZLER, LYNCH, GILLAN, KEATING, HAGENER
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REQUIRED FREQUENCY FOR INVENTORYING
5 COUNTY TOOLS, MACHINERY, AND EQUIPMENT FROM ANNUALLY TO BIENNIALLY; AND AMENDING
6 SECTION 7-8-2111, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9
10 Section 1. Section 7-8-2111, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-8-2111. **Inventory of county tools and equipment.** ~~It shall be the duty of the~~ The board of
12 county commissioners ~~to~~ shall biennially prepare and file with the county clerk and recorder an ~~annual~~
13 inventory covering all county tools, machinery, and equipment."

14 -END-